SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2012.03.19.02
IN RE: Resignation of Volunteer Firefighter, Richard P. Baker

WHEREAS, Firefighter Richard P. Baker has submitted his letter of resignation from the
Sugarcreek Township Fire Department; and,

WHEREAS, Mr. Baker has been a volunteer with the Sugarcreek Township Fire
Department since September 19, 2011, and,

WHEREAS, Chief Randall J. Pavlak recommends we accept with regret his resignation,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board of Sugarcreek Township
Trustees officially accepts the resignation of Richard P. Baker effective February 16, 2012.
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Sugarrreeh Tofonship

FIRE DEPARTMENT

4398 Clyo Rd.
Randall J. Pavlak Dayton, Ohio 45459
FIRE CHIEF Fire Admin: 848-7344 - NON-EMERGENCY PHONE (937) 848-2727

DATE: March 7, 2012

TO: Barry Tiffany, Administrator
FROM: Randy Pavlak, Fire Chief
RE: Resignation

Please ask the Board of Trustees to accept with regret the resignation of Volunteer
Firefighter Rick Baker effective February 16, 2012. He has been a volunteer with
Sugarcreek Township since September 19, 2011, and has submitted a written resignation,
which is attached.

Fire Chief




February 16™ 2012
I will be resigning as a volunteer with the Sugarcreek Township Fire Dept. effective
immediately due to moving to Cincinnati. I really enjoyed my time with you all.

Rick Baker
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